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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Toner, Sean

From: Marguerite Giaser [MGlaser@gwcwarranty.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:46 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Mailing Address Change

Dear Secretary of State:
Please change our mailing address for our company from the previous address to the new address listed below:

Name: GWC Warranty Corporation of Florida

Corp. Doc. #P10000048425

Previous Mailing Address: Showroom Level, 40 Coal Street, Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702
New Mailing Address: P. O. Box 7900, Wilkes-Barre, PA 18773

Our primary business address should remain Showroom Level, 40 Coal Street, Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702; only our mailing
address needs to be changed.

If you have any questions or new additional information, please contact me by email or telephone at (570) 414-7777 Ext.
136,

Thank you,
= XYy
{/‘; WC ;\’j Marguerite Glaser | Manager, Compliance
Ny WARRANTY

= ) tDRIVE®

Office: 1.800.482.7357 (x 136)
Fax: 1.888.840.7883
Email: MGlaser@gwcwarranty.com

Notice of Confidentiality: The contents of this email, including attachments was intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above as addressee. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any dissemination, publication or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail. Thank you.



